PODUVAL Akash

From: Zhao Ying <zhaoying@lioncityrentals.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 27 October 2022 5:42 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Lion City Rentals ARC

Subject: S2MO04DKB - [EXTERNAL] PRI - REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLR9542G

DOA: 26 Oct 2022 AGAINST SHC1883B (your insured)

Categories: Akash

Good morning / good afternoon,

We would like to request for a third-party motor claim survey , details as follow;
Our Vehicle: SLR9542G

Your Insured: SHC1883B

DOA: 26/10/2022

Our vehicle is currently in the workshop, address as follow;
No. 4 Jalan Besut S(619557)

Please respond immediately upon receiving this request, send us your list of Loss Adjuster for our choice within 48 hours.

Kindly note that should you fail to respond to us within the above stipulated timeline, we may, at our discretion, appoint
our own Loss Adjuster to perform this PRI.

Thanks & Regards,

Yvette Zhao

ACCIDENT REPORTING CENTRE
Email: zhaoying@lioncityrentals.com.sg

4 Jalan Besut,

Singapore 619557



